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THE BEI,YEA CASE OVER. making the affidavit. I believe it was for 
the purpose of laying the facts before the 
government. I think, on consideration, I 
made my affidavit at the request of Mr.
Belyea. , \~Ç-? i:'Çyf:

Mr. Davie: How was it that yen didn’t 
put the statement about the constable, or 
your suggestion as to habeas corpus with 
your affidavit?

Mr. Taylqr: Because he was simply re­
quested to corroborate Mr. Belyea’s state­
ment; not td make one of his own.

Witness: I gave no evidence in the police 
court. This is the first time that 1 have 
Stated anything officially as to what 
was done by me. I might have 
informed Mr. Taylor about the evidence in 
the police court. If May took habeas corpus 
proceedings, I expected he would have to 
get a lawyer and pay him. I didn’t see 
anything wrong about Mr. Belyea’s conduct 
at that time. I thought it rather strange.

Would not say it was unbe­
coming.

Mr. Davie: Now, mind, you are on your 
oath. Answer me this question: Wasn’t it 
very peculiar that, if you didn’t see any­
thing strange in Mr. Belyea’s conduct, you 
should have written of your own accord to 
Fredericton. N. B.\ where he came from, 
and inquired about his antecedents ?

Mr. Taylor objected to the question as 
being entirely irrelevant.

Mr. Belyea: May I say a word here, 
your Lordship ? If Mr. Davie wants to go 
into antecedents, I am ready for him when­
ever, and as thoroughly and complely as he 
tikes.

His Lordship: The ohjeqtionjs sustained.
I must restrict you, Mr. Attorney. The 
question is irre^vant.

Mr. Davie: I think that will do. I 
have finished with the witness.

His Honor: I want to ask you something,
Mr. Sheppard. What business had you to 
express any opinion to May when you had a 
chief over your head to consult, and when 
you had no authority whatever to tell May 
what you did ? Here you are in en office, 
and a ministerial office, nothing more; and 
you make it your business to go and ex­
press an authoritative opinion on cases 
brought before you, when they come also 
before your superior officer, the magistrate 
for the district. What business had you to 
give an opinion as to what you thought May 
should or should not do?y

Mr. Sheppard: I saw no harm in it, your 
Lordship. ",

Before, you spoke tolhe man, you should 
kave taken him to your superior officer.

Mr. Sheppard: I understand that, your 
Lordship.

Mr. Tayloh Before this witness leaves 
the box, your Lordship, I would ask that 
you let Mr. Davie ask his question about 
that letter again, and allow the witness to 
answer it. I ask you to let it go on. On 
behalf of Mr. Belyea, I would like to saj 
that we would much rather have it investi­
gated than not.

His Honor: I am afraid I cannot allow 
the question, Mr. Taylor, but I will most 
certainly take a note of what sou have said.

box and Mr.
Gregory stepped in.

Francis B. Gregory sworn: I remember 
meeting August May, in September last, at 
the office of Belyea & Gregory. Mr. Belyea 
came in, followed by May, and they both 
went into my partner’s room. My partner 
told me the tacts of the case as he has stat­
ed them here. At the time the matter 
came up I made my declaration concerning 
it. I declare it to be perfectly true. I may 
add, in addition, that when Fried came into His Lordship then spoke to Mr: Belyea as 
the office after hie lunch, before Mr. Belyea follows : Seeing that it was absolutely neces- 
returned, he hinted to me something about sary for you to see all the docifments in 
May having been cruel to the daughter. I May’s possession in your position as Police 
questioned May very particularly subee- Magistrate, before coming to a decision in 
quently, to get at the truth of the mat- this matter, why did you not yead all these 
ter. He said, •* I want my girL I letters from the girl to her home that May 
don’t care whether she stays with me only placed in your hands* 
two hours.” For my part, as soon as I Mr. Belyea : I read the fitat and second 
heatd those words, and saw the man’s looks, thoroughly, but, after glancing down the 
I made up my mind that he was not in- third, I saw that it was simply a series of 
fluenced.by fatherly motives. I stood up denials, and thought it of no importance, 
and, in May’s, presence, told my partner His Lordship : How was it that you came 
that I did not believe May was influenced to the conclusion that it was a certainty that 
by proper motives. Knowing, as I did, she was in the possession of the Frieds when 
that if the Frieda could make out a case the girl in these two letters tells palpable 
against May, of extreme cruelty, habeas falsehoods?
corpus proceedings would fall to the ground, Mr. Belyea : I simply suspected that she 
I told my partner that the' best thmg we was a runaway girl. May gave me no in- 
could do would be to make him pay in ad- formation whatever about the girl, beyond 
vance. I said, “He will probably not pay, what was contained in her letters. He gave 
yon will find, and that will be the end of me to understand that she was working for 
it.” Mr. Belyea and I were discussing the the Frieds at a salary of $15 per month, 
probability of finding the Judge in He never insinuate!! that the. Frieds 
Chambers. I told him that I knew the had anything to do with her leaving 
Chief Justice would not be in, or able to Seattle. I was told by the Chief' of 
hear it. We decided then to make appli- Police that the Fried’s were respectable 
cation to your Lordship, at- your own house, people. I wasn’t going to believe them 
I wish to point out how foolish and utterly criminals because they had a fifteen year 
stupid it would have been of us to bring up old girl working for themr I may state, 
habeas corpds proceedings, if we too, that no case of abduction was proved, 
knew that the criminal law should or ever could be proved in law against them, 
be invoked. If we had done so, under that ' This concluded the evidence for the de­
idea, .why the judge would at once send us fence, 
back to bring^ forward a correct charge.
As soon as May asked us for a guarantee, I 
had an idea that the case was one of cruelty 
and that the plea would probably be set up 
in opposition to the habeas corpus proceed­
ings. May was most unwilling to pay us, 
as I had thought be would be. When we 
refused to give him a guarantee he got up 
and said “All right. I’ll go to the United 
States Consul.” I told him to go to any 
he liked. May has stated in his declara­
tion that we told him he couldn’t compel 
his daughter to go back with him. That is 
a deliberate untruth. I told him myself dis­
tinctly that, when he got her in possession 
of the court, the law- would give him the 
rights of a father over a child. His declar­
ation further says that we told him “if he 
brought back $20 by 6 o’clock it 
would be all right. ” I was present 
during the whole time, and I am positive 
that those words were never uttered.
Neither Mr. Belyea nor I ever said' any­
thing of the kind. L uring the whole time 
of the conversation with May and in all dis­
cussions on the subject he never once stated 
that he wished to proceed against or prose­
cute the Frieds. From what he told us, 
there was absolutely nothing that they 
could be charged with. It must be re­
membered that at that time I knew nothing 
whatever of the Frieds, and all that Mr.
Belyea knew, was what the Chief of Police 
told him to the effect that they were re­
spectable people. From time to time, Mr.
Belyea showed me letters from the At­
torney-General, and one (the last) demand- 
ingthat his declaration should be in his hands 
by 10 o’clock, next morning, as the Execu­
tive would sit to consider it at 12. The 
documents were all prepared very hurriedly 
on the same morning as they were to be in, 
because the case in the police court was not 
concluded until the night before. I took 
the documents over to the Attorney-Gener­
al in a hack. I got there after the time he 
bad said the Executive would'méet. Mr.
Davie said that they were waiting for the 
documents, which statement I didn’t for a 
moment believe.

The following is Mr. Gregory’s affidavit:

Province of British Columbia, > ... 8. 8.
City of Victoria. ) "

I, Francis R. Grpg irt. of the City of Vic­
toria. in the Province of British Columbia, do 
solemnly and sincerely declare and say as foi­
ls as :

1. I have read a copy of the solemn declar­
ation of August May, of Seattle, declared be­
fore Thomas Shotbolt, J. P., the 5th day of Sep­
tember, A. D. 1891.

2. On Friday, the 4th instant, between 11 and

12 o clock, a.m., the said August May came 
into my office In company with my partner, 
Mr. A. L. Belyea, and, at ihe request or Mr 
Belyea, I accompanied them into: Mr. Belyea’s 
room, where Mr. belyea, in the presence of 
said August May, informed me that said 
August May had applied to him as police 
magistrate, for assistance to get hii daughter 
tram the custody of one Fried) with whom she 
was working, and;as appeared by letters pro 
duoedby the said Augu.-t May, receiving the 
sum of $15 per month, wages.

Mr. Belyea said be had no authority to do 
anything as Police Magistrate; there had been 
»o off.-nce committed, and he thought the 
proper course to pursue was to make applica­
tions for a writ of habeas corpus as had been 
done in the tv ebb case. 1 said this seemed to 
me the proper course and an affidavit and 
order we e drafted accru dlngly. I did not 
remain in the room while i his was being done; 
but I heard Mr. Belyea say be would prepare 
them in order to have them ready for use 
should Fried refuse to give her up and before 
could get the daughter away, or words to that 
effect. '

8. Shortly 
same day 
office and

report to the government will be quite im­
personal.

Mr. Taylor: I have in view, your Lord- 
ship, the main point of the Commission ; 
but in arriving at that point I was simply 
prefacing my remarks with something that 
I think is very pertinent to this case. My 
obeervatiqns are- intended to show whether 
this prosecution, or persecution, has been 
grounded and founded on the principle of 
pure administration of justice in this 
province, or whether it has been based on 
something else—something concealed be­
hind it. That something is the insinuation 
that has been creeping up throughout this 
case, that Mr. Belyea dissuaded May from 
taking the course ..the Attorney-General 
mapped out for him (and which my learned 
friend himself admits was finally abortive) 
in order to bring $20 into the coffers of 
Belyea & Gregory. But, if Your Lordship 
thinks that incidental or collateral to his 
action, the advice he gave May, under the 
circumstances, was perfectly proper advice, 
that May left to take that advice, 
and that Mr. - Belyea’s 
for $20 was made while 

as acting simply es a practitioner, that 
ill put the matter in quite another aspect. 

Yon are told in May’s own statement, on 
the truth of which the Attorney-General 
pledges himself, in this case, that Mr. 
Belyea expressed the opinion that he could 
not get the girl to go back home, and that 
the Magistrate demanded $20 before he 
would have anything to do skith the- case. 
W hat could be the object of these mis-state­
ments, if they were not intended to show 
that Mr. Belyea attempted to dissuade May 
from pursuing the oobrae advised by the 
Attorney-General? Mr. .Daviè drafted 
this declaration in bis own language, in a 
language that May does not eveu under­
stand, according to Mr. Davie’s own state­
ment. The whole burden of May’s tong 
was. “I want my daughter.” i Mr. Belyea 
was called before the Attorney General. 
He told him that those statements I men­
tion ware deliberate falsehoods. May, him­
self, goes into the box here, and swears that 
they were not true. Why, in the face of 
the fact of Mr. Belyea’s solemn denial was 
May called upon to swear to that docu­
ment? And when this fact is brought to 
the notice of the Attorney-General he says 
that “he didn’t make the declaration. May 
did it himself and was quite able to 
to what he pleased;” in the same breath 
telling us, under oath, that he drafted the 
document foimself, gathered the details, 
wrote them in his own language, and read 
them over to Mr. Belyea. What considera­
tion should have beèn given to May when 
be admits thatjthree of the most important 
statemebte he made in his declaration are 
lies, and when Mr. Belyea, Mr. Gregory,: 
and the Chief of Police, all witnesses pre­
sent at the times May speaks of, swore 
that they were lies. Now to conje to the 
invisible reporter. I don’t wish to say 
much about him, but your lordship has 
heard conclusive evidence on that 
point. It is a singular thing that 
Mr. Davie should have taken May’s state­
ment as gospel truth, notwithstanding the 
sworn testimony of three other men. When 
the Attorney-General tells us that he 
founded this case on that declaration, and 
when your Lordship finds that statement 
false in fact, as it has been proved here to 
be, I say that there is absolutely nothing in 
the conduct of Mr. Belyea, in this matter, 
that calls for comment of an adverse 
nature from anybody. Go the testimqny of 
tiro Attorney-General himself, we have it 
that there would have been nothing wrong 
for Mr. Belyea to have advised May to go 
to another lawyer outside bis own firm. 
Now, if Mr. Belyea thought, after delibera­
tion, that the Fried case was not one for a 
criminal prosecution, and so instructed 
May, I claim that he then had discharged 
his duty aa s magistrate faithfully and well. 
May says himself that he tqld him 
he could do nothing for him “as a magis­
trate.” As your Lordship knows, there 
is nothing in the laws of this country to 
prevent a lawyer or barrister holding a pub­
lic position, provided that he does not mix 
bis two positions up one into the othar by 
making them conflict in the same matters. 
Can it be fairly urged that the mere fact of 
Mr. Belyea’s giving advice as a magistrate, 
and the fact of May retaining him as coun­
sel afterwards to act on his behalf in 
Supreme Court proceedings, means a wrong­
ful act on Mr. Belyea’s part? It has been 
proved here conclusively that no statement 
about a fee of $20 was ever made in the 
police court. The first time the money was 
ever mentioned was in Mr. Belyea’s private 
office, after all the documents and necessary 
papers had been prepared and everything 
had been arranged. Even then the sugges­
tion came from May himself, and not from 
Mr. Belyea at alL Of course Mr. Belyea 
■told May that his usual fee was 

There is no getting round 
that statement, but, between that fact, and 
the statement as it appears in the declara­
tion of May, is a very vast and material 
difference. That act is capable of infinite 
varieties of meaning according to the man­
ner in which it ik suggested and explained. 
Mr. Davie, bva series of manipulations and 
juggling withlkcts, has turned the aspect of 
a Very simple matter into a very serious 
charge. But, your Lordship can see that 
there is a very vast difference. Now I pro­
pose to show th* the course taken by Mr. 
Belyea was the maul/, honest course, and 
was in every way justifiable. I shall pro­
ceed to show you that, in justice to the 
Police Magistrate, the efiurse taken by the 
Attorney-General in this matter, for the 
correctness of which he. has in this court 
pledged his professional reputation, was 
totally wrong, and 1 shall, furthermore, 
show you that my client’s action was 
entirely right. It must be apparent 
that if Mr. Belyea was sincere in 
his duty, as far as his magis­
terial duties went, he did nothing 
wrong, blit, it he was not sincere and hon­
est, hie course of action cannot be too 
strongly condemned. The Attorney-Gen­
eral has stated in the witness box in this 
court, that in his opinion, it was merely 
necessary to take this girl, Hattie May, 
before a judge to lose her altogether, as she 
would be told that she could go away and 
do what she pleased. I stand before him 
and challenge him to produce a single 
authority in the last two hundred years, in 
support of his statement. Now, let us 
analyze the course that Mr. Belyea took. 
What is a criminal prosecution for? I 
again challenge the Attorney-General to 
show me any suggestion, even the dicta of
any court, in the world, -----
the faintest'hint of the validity of 
inal prosecution being put into operation 
for the restoration of a private, 
right. The criminal law is de­
signed to punish offenders and act 
as a deterrent to others. Here we find the 
criminal law put into- operation, not te 
punish the offender or bring the crimininal 
to justice, but to ptocure possession of this 
girl for her father. How, under any 
criminal process in the world, could the girl 
have been legally restored to her parents? 
Had the Frieda kept this girl in their pos­
session by force, by means of threats, by 
undue influence, or some other improper 
mode made her act contrary to the 
wishes of her parents, then a criminal .case 
might have been made out. For the pro­
cedure taken by the prosecution there is no 
justification of this kind. They give no

hint in their evidence; they don’t attempt 
to show, in the slightest degree, that there 
was any justification for their proroejing at" 
all.- Mr. Davie has told ns that the girl’s 
evidence, as submitted to him on? paper, 

Id have convicted Fried. Where is that 
paper? What was that evidence? Why, 
the prosecution didn’t get the^_ girl 
back to her father. It was her own volun­
tary action. She went with her mother as 
soon as she came over to Victoria. There 
is not one tittle of evidence to show that 
the Frieds wanted to keep the girl. In fact 
May swears that he heard Fried advise her 
tg go with her parents. When the girl left 
May to go and get hqr clothes, how does the 
Attorney-General know that she was back 
at Fried’s ? They don’t bring one single fact 
to prove that she was there. The truth of 
the matter is that the girl was not back at 
Fried’s, but at another house altogether. 
Regarding the crime of abduction, I hold 
that that was outside the jurisdiction of 
Mr, Belyea or any other magistrate of this 
country, as it occurred in Seattle. How 
could a fresh case arise “ when the girl 
went back to Fried’s, ’ as Mr. Davie 
states, when they don’t know whether 
she ever did go back there. at all ? 
Now, I ask your Lordship why, if 
the essentials of crime were present in this 
case, the Frieds were not, alter being ar­
rested, prosecuted either to conviction or 
acquittal ? If the girf could have given 
material evidence for conviction (and the 
Attorney-General says she could), why, I 
say, was this charge so myaterionsly drop­
ped, and not proceeded with ? Mr. Davie’s
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dan ta have not limited themselves to the 
deli'nce instead of making such unjustifiable 
attac ks. For my own part it matters little. 
I can defend myself. If not in the news­
papers, then elsewhere, and I should be 
/weak, inu'eed, if fear of the slurs cast upon 

for doin g my duty should deter 
the right course* It was on my recommen­
dation that Mr. Belyea was appointed to 

-the position of justice of the peace, without 
which title he conld not be a magistrate.- 
And this was only eight weeks before 
the May case came on. Hie ap­
pointment to that position' certainly 
cannot be construed into showing any ill- 
will on my part, nor can my present action 
in regard to one who is my nominee. It is 
in my power, in my official position; to ad 
vied the Executive on these matters,, with­
out any judicial report or commission, 
whatever. But I think that all these mat­
ters should be ventilated and mada

bo th Fried and May—the prosecutor 
the .defendant.

Mr. Belyea: That is incorrect.
Mr. iDavie: Well, I will withdraw that 

statement if Ma Belyea says it is not so 
Then, as a fitting climax to all this busi’ 
ness, he dis misses the case.

Mr. Belyea : It

m
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.the Case—Mr. Gregory’s 
Evidence.

too.
Mr. Davie: 'j”hat is not for yon to say.
Mr. Belyea: I was not a judge.
Mr. Davie: Ye# he was, your Lordship.

To his shame be it said tnat he was a judge.
The parties were en'titled to an independent 
mind on this easiv This is the kind 
of conduct Yonr Lordship is asked 
to justify. I am villainously assailed 
for my action in this matter, but,
I ask you, what will our magistracy descend 
to if such a state of affaira be tolerated ? 1 
hear someone on my right a sk, what might 

, **ic Have transpired had I prose -xied with the 
as much as possible, and a judge be allowed criminal case. There was as reason whv I 
to sit on the enquiry, especially where the did not. I didn’t ‘want to see the 
law officer of the Crown may be suspected thing re hashed again, li.'te it was 
of having a bias in the case, one way or the in the police court. The princioal T 
other. I held that I should not take object has been accomplished in » 
all power to myself m this matter, this ease. I think it would have been a 
but leave it to some unquestionable wicked act on my part if I had brought the 
authority, and I hkve done so. I trust it girl into court here and exposed her to good­
will never again be suggested against roe, ness knows what. I repeat my statement 
when 1 am acting simply from a sense of in this respect made the other day It is 

-the duty I owe the public, that I am guUty this; I repeat it: “I formed my resolution 
ot sordid or unworthy motives. Personally, in the matter very soon after the girl had'
1 »m utterly indifferent to the slime cast gone away with her father. I came to the 
on myself in this matter; bnt in regard conclusion that it would not be wise 
to the typewriter and the court reporter, I or politic to press the matter any 
think that the attaqks of the defence are further, and I think anybody else 
cowardly and mean in the extreme. They can see it too. If yon will take up these 
oannot defend themselves as I can. Their newspapers, for instance, with the flaming 
reputations are their stock in trade. While headings that they bad in the Colonist 
1 ream]y excuse Mr. Taylor for speaking about this Hattie May case, why I cannot 
the insinuations of his client about me, imagine any literature which a father would 
I cannot forgive Mm for being consider more pernicious for his child or his 
led by’ his client to abuse and children to read than what you read 
traduce the character of these young people, in the daily press.” But whether 
And all this, what for? Does it change the 1 am right or wrong in this 

Mr. Belyea has his official con- case, what has that to do with Mr 
duct on trial, not my character, or that of Belyea?. Even it he can show that my 
Lee, or the court reporter, or anybody else, position, since I have been Attorney-Gen- 
What are the facts? Simply these. That eral, has been one succession of blunders 
this man, August May, on the 4th of Sep- how does that help’him » Much good all 
tember, goes to the Police Magistrate’s their abuse has done them. In regard to 
office and says that his daughter, under the my own position in the matter, I have little 
age of nineteen, has left her home without to"say. I have not been the principal wit­
her parents’ consent, and is detained by the ness against Mr. Belyea. The documentary 

i!r t, * * evidence produced here has been the
Mr. Belyea: Mr. Davie, that is not true, principal witness. Nothing that I have 
Mr. Davie: I repeat what I said. I can’t “id 'n the witness box, except my opinions, 

say how Mr. Belyea can deny that May told baa been contradicted. For my part, I 
him the child was being detained by the Fi ieds. leave the matter now in your hands. I have 
Mr. Belyea’s own affidavit says as much my own opinion, but that has nothing to do 
as that. To say nothing of May’s affidavit w*th this case. My traduoers will find 
in the case, Mr. Belyea advises this man as their vilification recoil on their own heads, 
a magistrate that he can do nothing for What will the result of this investigation 
him. Then he says : “ Besides being a to met: It is my duty to see justice
police magistrate. I am a lawyer. Come faithfully administered in this province. I 
with me.’ He tien conducts him to his bave not pressed this charge in enmity, 
private office. There he makes a demand, either personal or political. The matter 
at wflat time it matters very little, for a i* no concern of: mine;, 
fee of $20. For Mr. Belyea to say that he or the other. This is 
didn’t demand this money, is simply a play piece I osa, for my vindication. I will be 
upon words.* It may have béen a polite vindicated elsewhere, to the shame and 
way of putting it, but it was a demand all confusion of my enemies, 
the same. Mr. Gregory has told us him­
self that he thought it wise to get May’s 
cash beforehand.

Mr. Gregory: I deny that, Mr. Davie.
Mr. Davie: It is perfectly idle to deny 

that yon ever demanded $20.
Mr. Belyea: I never did.
Mr. Davie: I have been in practice for 

twenty years, and if it was not a demand I 
never heard of ore. Is this kind of tiring 
what Mr. Belyea was appointed for? To 
conduct those who seek his magisterial ad­
vice and help, which he is sworn to give, 
with out fee or reward, to his private office 
and there demand money ? In the one 
position, be tibia sworn to take no fee, in the 
other the lqw allows him, as an attorney, to 
take one. Where, I ask, in this case, 
did Mr. Belyea’s position, as a magis­
trate, end, and his position as a 
lawyer begin ? Is be to judge of the line 
of demarcation ? Again I state that a magis­
trate is a man of large powers and influence, 
given him by reason of his public position.
Was he opposed to the prosecution to enable 
him to gather practice which, but for his 
public office, he would probably have never- 
heard of ? In your lordship’s own words,
“ That persons engaged in judicial positiona 
shall not assume that position, oq enter for 
the sake of gain anywhere where their duty 
to the public and their personal interests 
conflict.” Everyone of these questions 
Your Lordship must answer in the affirma­
tive, if you uphold Mr. Belyea. What an 
example to others. “Get all yon can.
Get all you can. Get money as a magistrate, 
or in any way you please, except by going 
into direct criminality and accepting 
bribes.” A pretty state of things, trnlj,
Yonr Lordship is asked to adjudicate on.
Bnt the matter does not stop here. The 
father comes back to Mr. Belyea and says 
that his child has been in the custody 
but has left Mm again and gone back to 
Fried’s. He cannot get her. W hat is this 
but harbouring ? It is nothing else. Sure­
ly, by that time, at all events, Mr. Belyea 
mast have thought it time to invoke the aid 
of the criminal law, if his every thought 
had not been wrapped up in the $20 fee.
Surely he remembered the concluding 
words of Lord Gockburn, in Reg. v. Howes, 
the very case Mr. Taylor 
ing from just now.

And Still Theri 
The ranks of the candid 

of aldermen of the city] 
every day, receiving add! 
men W. A. Robertson and 
worth are out in Yates atJ 
James Baker in Johnson a

E" - A Mild Wti
All through the UpJ 

weather, this winter, had 
mild and pleasant. Ml 
who has just returned 1 
eays that the ranchers haj 

-dost few weeks begun fee
To Represent in 

A telegram was receive 
Hon. C. H. Tapper, Mini 
Fisheries, authorizing thd 
to be represented at the d 
the loss of the collier 
Board have nan ed Mr. 
their representative.

The Chinese m 
The Chinese peddlers, 

of the new market, have! 
assemble there each mort 
and wait a reasonable tti 
Then they are given 
paid, by the Market SI 
allowed to pay their dadl

Working a
At the Jubilee Hospitl 

has for several weeks pad 
care of Dr. J. C. Davie, j 
fer a rare form of cons 
lymph was tried in her c 
and it is thought to be 
cure. '

“I Will be Vindicate!?, to the Shame 
• and Contusion of My 

Enemies.”
.1

lit When the proceedings in the Commission 
started, yesterday, the Chief of Police was 
piit in the box by Mr. Taylor. He maj$ 
the following statement :

I(know.Mr. Belyea. 1 remember the 4th 
of September. On the morning of that day 
my servant "introduced me to May. He 
spoke to me about his daughter leaving 
Seattle without his knowledge. I read the 
letter from the girl to her sister, stating 
that she was working for $15 per month 
with Mrs. Fried. May told me that he 
■wanted a warrant to arrest the girl.

His Lordship: You are sure he used the 
word “ warrant ? ”

Witness: Yes. I told him that I couldn’t 
give him a warrant, but if he wished 1 
would send a constable with him to Fried’s 
house to visit his daughter. He said he 
-didn’t want that. He wanted his daughter 
brought to him- I told him that I thought 
ijb was a case for habeas corpus, and I intro­
duced him to Mr. Belyea in his office. He 
didn’t tell me that he had anything against 
the Frieds whatever. He said that they 
didn’t take his daughter away, but that it 
was a Mrs. Marr who had taken her from 

He told me that she was in ser­
vice at the Frieds,{getting $15 per month. 
That was what he gathfered from her letters. 
I took him to Mr. Belyea. Therevwas 
nothing said about a fee in my at
nil. Something was said about a lawyer. 
Mr. Belyea told May that he would intro­

duce him to one. Mr. Belyea asked me, in 
the presence of the sergeant, what kind of 
people the Frieds were. I told him as far 
as I knew they were respectable. May 
used the word warrant, all through my 
conversation with him. Mr. Belyea told 
him, that the best way to proceed, was to 
nee a lawyer, and have his daughter brought 
before a judge, if he wanted to get posses-

after
Mr. Fried came to the 
asked why he had been 

sent for and as I was telling him 
Mr. Belyea came in. and he formally de- 
mended Mr. May’s daughter, to which F 
answered that he had engaged Eberts 
Tailor in the matter, and added, “ V»hat will I 
dot" Whereat Mr. Belyea said, “ Then 'on re­
fuse to give her up ; we can get the girl, but 
we are acting for Mr: May, and oannot advise 
>ou; go to Eberts and Taylor.” (My attention 
was here called to another matter.) Mr. Fried 
weut away soon after.

4. Over an hour afterwards, Mr. May came 
in and said he wanted his daughter ; she had 
been up in our office, and 1 told him that he 
was mistaken ; that she had' not been there, 
(which is the fact ; she has never been in the of­
fice ot Belyeiand Gregory, or either of them); 
but I, said Fried had been there and said he 
had engaged Eberts and Taylor; and I imme­
diately began talking to Mr. Belyea adMo the 
chances of finding a Supreme Court Judge to 
hear the application, saying that I knew the 
Honorable the Chief justice could not hear it, 
for he had told me in the morning (when I ap­
plied to him to know if he. could hear an applica­
tion for a .writ of habeas cbTj>us in this matter,! n 
the afternoon), that he would leave Chambers 
about 2:30 p.m ; after deciding that we might 
make our application to the Honourable Mr. 
Justice Crease, at hia house, I believe I turned 
td Mr. May and said : “Mr. May, you will have 
to pay $20,. and he said, I want a guarantee 
that I will get my daughter, and then/ 1 will 
pay > ou. Mr. belyea and I both told him that 
we could not guarantee success, but we be­
hoved we would get his daughter for him ; 
an v way, we would do our best for. him. He 
.insisted upon the guarantee, and finally loft, 
saying he would go and see the United States 
Consul, and 1 told him to go and see the Uni­
ted States Consul, or anyone he liked ; we 
could not give a guarantee, Wh- reupon, Mr. 
May loft the office, and has not been m the of­
fice since, and on the following morning I 
learned that he had consulted the Hon. Attor­
ney-General, or Messrs. Bod well and Irving.

6. During the whole off the conversation with 
Mr. May had in my. présence he. said nothing 
showing a desire to proceed against Mr. Fried, 
or to show that Mr. Fried had been guilty of 
any offence; un the contrary, Mr. May said he 
omy wanted to get his daughter home again, 
and he did not care if she only remained “two 
hours;” and it was his saying tb s which in­
fluenced me in insisting upon payment, of $20, 
because I believed the said Mr. May was 
actuated by wrong motives and would ab 
bis daughter should he succeed In getting her 

le. and I believed that he would not pay the 
after he succeeded in getting her, and 

would be unwilling to pay it in advance.
6. lt ia-not true, as stated in the 6th para­

graph of the said declaration of August May, 
that Mr. Qelrea told Mr. May that bis daugh­
ter had been in the office, but, in truth anain
fact, he said she had not been, __
is it true that Mr. Belyea said his daughter was 
not obliged to go witn him, but, on the con­
trary, Mr. Belyea and I told Mr. May that if 
he got possession of her he could force her to 
go with him, as any father could his child; and 
I maker this solemn declaration conscientious y. 
believing the same to be true and by virt 
the “Act respecting extra judicial oaths."

Francis B. Gregory.
Solemnly declared at the City of Victoria 

this 9th day of September A.D., 1891, before 
me. Wm. Dalby. J. P.,

A Notary Public in and for the Province of 
British Columbia.

2 o’clock of the

That is all.
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reason is that he was afraid to bring the 
girl into court—that he was afraid of the 
shame, afraid of the appalling results to 
this child’s life, afraid that she might, if 
produced in court, be driven into a life of 
prostitution and disgrace. This paltry and 
meaningless excuse carries qp. the face of it 
its own refutation. I am proud to say that 
there is no court on this coutinent in which 
a witness, and, more especially, a female 
witness, would meet with more considera­
tion at 
judge than to 
province; and for the Attorney-General 
to stand up before your Lordship 
and say that this girl would leave this 
court less pure in mind than when she went 
into it is a riot-to-be-forgotten stigma on the 
halls of justice in this country. I say that 
he deliberately casts a slur, which is not a 
fact, which never has been a fact—and 
vi hich, I trust and believe, will never be a 
fact. The excuse of the Attorney-General 
is too flimsy and too clumsy to be thought 
twice about. Supposing that this case was 
one that necessitated questions touching on 
this girl’s moral character, which it was 
not, your Lordship has the power, which, I 
am sure, you would have exercised if neces­
sary, of clearing the court rdom. But, in­
dependent of all that, upon the depositions, 
and upon the evidence itself, leaving out 
the insinuation of the Attorney-General, 
which is too mean and petty to be 
sidered, I state that, if that girli had been 
produced, not one word would have been 
uttered in this court that would have 
brought a blush to the cheek of any woman, 
or assailed her purity one atom. The At­
torney-General talks about casting slurs on 
this girl. The only star, your lordship, the 
only insinuation that has been made against 
the girl in this whole case, was made, yes­
terday, by the Attorney-General himself. 
Handing the letters written by her to your 
lordship, he invited you to smell them and 
judge for yourself. They were perfumed 
with scent and the inference be intended to 
draw was plain. A very far-fetched in­
sinuation, and a miserable attempt to black­
en the girl’s character it was.

Mr. Taylor then quoted several casse in 
law showing the strength of the hold the 
father has over his child, and arguing from 
that, that the habeas corpus proceedings 
instituted by Mr. Belyea were the 
correct action to take in the matter. 
He also quoted from Ellis & Ellis in the 
case of Regina v. Howes, the gist of which 
he claimed effectually answered the conten­
tion that any judge would have allowed the 
girl to exercise her discretion if brought up 
under habeas corpus proceedings. Mr. Tay­
lor then went on :

And now, your lordship, in conclusion, I 
would like to sum up 
shortly and quickly as I 
fence alleged was no charge of abduction for 
Mr. Belyea to deal with. The second charge 
had no ioundation, for no attempt wasmade 
to prove that the girl went back to" Fried’s 
house. No demand was made for $20 until 
long after the papers had been prepared for 
the legal application for habeas corpus. 
May never for a moment intimated that the 
girl was being detained by the Frieda. 
There was nothing tangible to make a crim­
inal offence out of anything the Frieds had 
done, nor any element of crime whatever. 
All these little details that have cropped up 
lately, your Lordship must ki 
before Mr. Belyea at all. Th 
f>{ Mr. Belyea and Mr. Gregory were drafted 
very hurriedly, to meet the demand of the 
Attorney-General. Whatever additional 
evidence has been given here, beyond that 
contained in the affidavits, is solely owing 
to the fact of that haste preventing their 
touching thoroughly on the various ques­
tions when the declarations were made. 1 
leave the matter in your Lordship’s hands, 
and ask you to consider everything that has 
been brought before you by myself and the 
Attorney-General. ”

The Attorney-Genial then proceeded to 
address the Bench. He said : A most notice­
able feature of this enquiry, your Lordship, is 
that not one word has been said by Mr. Bel­
yea acknowledging even an error, a mistake, 
or an impropriety as ta anything hè has 
done; but, on the contrary, his -defence, 
throughout, has been a justification of his 
conduct, coupled with an attd^k on the 
credit of each o* thé witnesses against him; 
so that the sole question naturally resolves 
itself into one of Condemnation or approval. 
Your Lordship must uu 
I regret, in the place of realiz ng his 
position in the matter, that Mr. Belyea has 
had more concern in the acts and motives of 
others than he has had concerning bis own 
position. First of all, May was subjected 
to a fierce attack. His acts arid motives 
were assailed. My own acts were assailed 
in coarse language, not to characterize it as 
vulgarity. Then the «edibility of the type­
writer.was assailed. His evidence was not 
very material, and he could have had no ob­
ject in prevaricating. He did the work 
casually: He could have no desire but to 
tell the truth, and bis manner while in the 
witness box was that of a youth above sus­
picion. It is suggested of him that he was 
an eavesdropper behind a high desk, and 
out of sight. Yonr Lordship will soon see 
if it was possible to hide anybody behind 
that desk. Even if I bad so hidden him, 
though I have not even done such a thing) 
it would have been neither unusual nor im­
proper. I believe it is a common practice 
among professional men. Then a stupid 
attempt has been made to show , that the 
document Lee prepared was falsified. 
Lastly, a vicious onslaught was made on the 
shorthand reporter by Mr. Taylor, who, 
finding that your Lordship’s notes and the 
reporter’s agreed with one another,ibut not 
with his own memory, took occasion to 
attempt to falsify the notes of that reporter. 
I have shown you the charge against 
the defendant and I must say that it is a 
regrettable circumstance that the "defen-
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«ion of her. May then left with the Police 
Magistrate. I don’t remember May saying 
that he didn’t know any lawyers. I next 
saw May at the Attorney General's office, 
on the following afternoon. Didn’t 
see any shorthand reporter there. There 
were May, the Attorney.General and my­
self. I saw a young fellow hand Mr. Davie 
a note, and then leave. I didn’t notice 
Kim before that. It came from the east 
side ot the désk alongside Mr. Davie, who 
sat at a roller desk. It was very large and 
high. From my position I was better able 
to see the other side of the desk than Mr. 
Belyea.

His Lordship: Mr. Davie, will you 
me to come over and have a look at your 
«fficé?

The Attorney-General: I will be very 
proud to have you over there, and give you 
«11 the information in my power.

Witness: I was in the Attorney-General’s 
room about ten minutes. Mr. Ma vie read 
over May’s statement to Mr. Belyea. Mr. 
Belyea replied to it. I remember that the 
declaration mentioned something about $20. 
That’s what I remember of it.

The Attorney-General: That’s the princi­
pal thing there was to remember.

Mr. Taylor: You seem to think so. Your 
-evidence was full of it, and very little else.

Witness: I was sent for by Mr. Davie 
-when 1 went to his office, that day. I got 
an just before Mr. Belyea. I had no con­
versation with Mr. Davie about the merits 
of the case before the magistrate arrived. 
When I left the office May was still there. 
Saw him again late in the afternoon, when 
he swore out an information against Fried. 
The warrant was issued and Fried arrested. 
Up to between five and six o’clock that 
night I had never seen Hattie May. It 
was dark when I first saw her. It was out­
side my office. I was not certain of May's 
presence. I was at the Police Court in the 
investigation on behalf of the Crown .before 
Mr. Belyea. May was the prosecutor and 
Mr. Walls his counseL

Mr. Taylor: You remember a statement 
that Mr. Walls—

The Attorney-General then rose to hie 
feet in an excited manner and said, “ This 
is all being done for the newspapers. That’s 

— all it is. That’s all its for. Let my friend 
go right aherid, your Lordship. Now we 
ifcnow what he’s asking for I withdraw all 
■objections to the question. Its simply for 
the newspapers. Let him go ahead and 
say anything he likes. I withdraw all object 
lions.

His Lordship : It is for me to say 
whether I allow this question, Mr. Attor­
ney. I think that I will allow Mr. Taylor 
to put his question.

Mr. Taylor : I have been interrupted by 
my learned friend, yonr Lordship, several 
times. He is simply makirg an attempt to 
whittle off my argument.

His Lordship : Counsel will interrupt 
each other, you know, Mr. Taylor. It 
seems to me that yon are talking a little to 
the gallery.

“ That’s exactly what he is doing, your 
Lordship. That’s what he is doing. You’re 
quite right,” shouted outxthe Attorney- 
General. \ , *

His Lordship : Mr. Attorney, will, you 
keep silence instantly. , Now/MX_Taylor, 
it seems to me that you are too enthusiastic 
over this. Enthusiasm is a splendid thing 
In an advocate, but you must not forget 
that I am the Commissioner, and it is to me 
all your remarks should be made. If there 
were fifty thousand people in this room and 
as many newspaper representatives, I would 
simply do my duty and get at the truth.

Mr. Taylor : As a matter of fact, Your 
Lordship, I don’t care two straws about the 
question of newspapers, bnt toy friend ap­
pears particularly touchy on that point.

The Attorney-General : After you have 
finished talking to the gallery, go on.

Mr. Taylor : I ask Your Lordship to stop* 
-these interruptions. You have already 
ruled that I may put the question and I 
propose to put it.

His Lordship : Please be quiet Mr. At­
torney.

The question was then put and dis­
allowed, His Lordship ruling that Mr. 
Walls, himself, was a better witness on the 
point than theChief of Police.

Cross-examined by Mr. Davie, Un 
Sheppard continued : I told May I would 
send a constable with him. He wanted hie 
daughter brought to him. He didn’t 
very anxious to get her. I * thought 
there was a case of habeas corpus 
against the Frieds. May said that 
his daughter left Seattle with a Mrs. Marr. 
He told me she had gone without his con­
sent. I forget at whose request it was I 
made my affidavit. I think it was at your 

I can’t remember my object in

gif bom
*20

one way 
not the

Con­

nor For the past 
eight years have my enemies- been trying to 
vilify me, but they have been beaten down. 
They have gone, one after the- other. This 
is no place for my. justification. That will 
come elsewhere. I have done.

This concluded the case, and Bis Lord- 
ship personally announced the dose of the 
Commission.

The witness then left the
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SPORTS AND PASTIMES.
Sullivan Talks of Siavln—A Dominion Cricket 

Assoclationi
ree. Rise.

John L. Sullivan’s match- with Slavin, 
which was to have cotoe off some time in 
August or September next, Is practically 
“off”—the Champion's money remaining 

New Yprk. Herald office. 
Still the big fellow hopes to meet the 

Champion when hi» season of 
stage starring is over. He - says, “Our 
bookings run out about the end of June— 
that’s about the time Slavin meets Jackson. 
H he whips him, I would like to-have a go 
at him, just to let the world- see who is the 
best man in the world. Of' course, if Jack- 

is the winner, I will not touch Slavin, 
nor do I want anything to do-with Jackson; 
Fve given my opinion on the color question 
a good many times, HI can- get a fight on 
with Slavin for early in September it will 
jnst give me the right time to- train. I’ll 
have to work hard to get this fat off (the 
champion weigh» in at 250-just now) but I’m 
in splendid health. If I don’t meet Slavin 
this Fall I’ll never step into the ring again. 
I’w getting old now, and. have’ had my share 
of it f<y the last thirteen years, and I think 
I’ve made a pretty good record. My inten­
tions now are to stick to the stage ; I like 
it, and the people are kind enough to come 
to see me wherever I go and and pick out 
what little merit there is in my acting. 
After this time I’m not even going to box 
again on the stage.”

tiUCKIT.
At thf forthcoming meeting of the Ontario 

Cricket Association, Mr. .Hall will submit 
the following propositio

“The Ontario Cricket Associa"ion shall 
form the nucleus of a new association, to be 
known as the Canadian Cricket Association. 
That an endeavor be made to establish pro­
vincial associations in British Columbia, the 
Northwest Territories, New Brunswick, 
Nova Scotia, Quebec and Ontario ; that each 
of these associations shall have a representa­
tive on the committee of the Canadian 
Cricket Association, these six, with four 
individual members, to comprise the execu­
tive committee. This committee shall select 
teams for all international matches. In all 
cases where the distance is too great to al­
low representatives to attend meetings they 
shall appoint some one to attend for them, 
submit their views, act in their interest and 
vote on their behalf. The provincial afcsoy 
ciations shall, whenever practicable, play 
matches together. ”

“I think,” says Mr, Hall, “it is quite 
reasonable that Nova Scotia and New Bruns­
wick should play together every year, 
the Northwest Territories and British 
umbia, while Quebec and Ontario shall meet 
as hitherto. Then, whenever any associ­
ation could do so, it should make a tour 
and play with an eleven representative of 
each of the other associations. This would 
be as near to the English county match sys­
tem as anything we would get, and I cannot 
help thinking that if carried out would be a 
grand thing for the game in- Canada. My 
idea is that this scheme would tend to de­
stroy the jealousy and bad feeling which at 
present unfortunately and undoubtedly ex­
ists in cricket circles inCanada.”
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e declarationsMr. ^ Taylor rose to speak. He said; 

There is a certain point, and a very import­
ant one, in this case that reminds me of a 
verse I recollect in the Bab ballads. It 
runs thus: “:’v

“Oh ! I am a cook and a captain bold 
And the mate of the “ Nancy " brig, , 
And a bosun tight and a midshipmite 
And the crew of the captain’s gig.”

n :

OdilfelM 
Grand Master J. 1 

Grand Lodge staff vj 
hall last evening and ii 
Dominion Lodge, N<3 
order; W. G., GeorgJ 
Bragg ; Secretary, T. 
P. A. Babington ; Wal 
Con., Ed. A. Whit com 
table ; I.G., Walter | 
N.G., J. W. Arnold ; 
R.8.V.G., Wm. Rd 
Cousins ; R.S.S., A. H 
Curtis; Chaplain, w 
Lodge, No. 14, will S 
this term, the original] 
ing to fill the chairs til 
lodges will join in hefl 
banquet, in the hail o| 
morrow evening.

p was quot- 
1 will read them;one I liken the Attorney-General to this old 

man of the sea, and I will proceed to show, 
taking his own sworn statements as my 
authority, that the comparison is most appli­
cable. The Honorable the Attorney-Gen­
eral first appeared in this case as a com­
plainant, and a little while after domes on 
the stage in a new cloak, as the accuser. 
Then he tells us that it was he that sug­
gested the advisability of having a commis­
sion to enquire into this case, and, 
when bis suggestion is acted on,
this course ot procedure taken, and 
the Commission issuèd, behold he comes be­
fore us once more as an advocate. Yet an­
other step takes this chameleon, Mid he 
makes bis bow in this court as chief witness 
against Mr. Belyea, and, last change of all, 
as counsel for the prosecution. And now be 
comes here and seeks to show your lordship, 
and persuade this commission that the 
odûrse of action he took in the Fried case 
was proper, just, and equitable. I shall 
endeavor, before I sit down, to show you 
that it was not just, that it was not equit­
able, and that it was not a cause in accord 
with those principles of justice 
that we are all bound to believe 
advocated by a man occupying the position 
of Attorney-General of this or any Other 
province.

His Lordship; Mr. Taylor, you must not 
lose sight of the objects of this Commission. 
What has to be looked at is.this question; 
Whether a person in a judicial position is 
to keep himself free from the possibility of 
personal gain or emolument by means of 1 
position he occupies, or whether a man’s 
pecuniary interests or private practice 
should be, for a moment, allowed to conflict 
with any public position he may hold. That 
is the principle underlying this Commission. 
I think it is a very proper subject for a 
Commission. To me the matter is quite and 
totally impersonal. I have not, during this 
case, regarded persons or personalities for 
one second. I have no wish, Mr. Taylor, to 
interrupt you, and can assure you that you 
may seyr what you please, but Ï simply wish 
to remind you not to forget the real object 
of this Commission. Ana I can assure you, 
on the particular points at any rate, my

And.it is clearly most desirable that, at least 
up to that age, no encouragement should be 
given to gins to with raw themselves from 
the fraternal care. I msy add that if those 
persons, who have tried to baffle the authority 
of this court, and to keep this girl back from 
her father, h-td been indicted for the offence of 
abducting her, it appears to me that they 
would have been liable to conviction. I wish 
to say, also, that we have not arrived at 
conclusion without great consideration, and 
that we have consulted with the judges of the 
other courtSfWho *re entirely of the same 
opinion with ns. We must order that the girl 
be given up to her father.

With an intimate knowledge of this law 
on the subject, how could Mr. Belyea sat­
isfy hie own mind that the case was not one 
for a criminal prosecution but for habeas 
corpus ’proceedings? I say that the proper 
remedy was to invoke the criminal law. 
One has only to make himself conversant 
with the law of habeas corpus to know that 
it is simply for the release of persdns con­
fined against their will. If they are not 
detained against their will, the groundwork 
for habeas corpus proceedings falls away. 
It is perfectly true that a girl under 16 
years of age is not legally possessed of an 
opinion, but I contend th$t, for all 
practical purposes, a child can do as she 
pleases, and the strong arm of the law 
should step in and the child be brought be­
fore a judge. But assuming that I am 
wrong from beginning to end of this busi­
ness; assuming that my idea of this habeas 
corpus business is all wrong, how does that 
help Mr. Belyea? Being bound by his 
position to assist without money 
or fee, how could he answer that 
question of May’s so as to put $20 
in his own pocket as an attorney. Bui the 
wrong doing did not stop eveu here. August 
May was advised to seek other counsels. He 
does so, and lays an information against the 
Frieds for improper conduct. And then-1— 
conld you believe it—this same Belyea now 
charges his garb of lawyer and again dons 
the magisterial robes, and in those robes deals 
with this very case of the father (seeking 
his daughter in which he had been unsuc­
cessful in obtaining the fee of $20. And 
this* after conversing about the case with
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J^kery, cake; Mrs. 
yuÈÜ186’ roa8t beaf, p

| Roger8» »pp
duck and box of

! quarter of mutton; Mr, 
apples; Mr. PettingiU 
Jones, books; Mr. Paj 
Spring Ridge Baptist 
cakes; W. S. Hamps 
bottles candies; Wait! 
toys» Mrs. Redon, tui 

BPP-e8» nuts, ci 
^dne, biox biscuits; 
turkey; Mrs. Clarke, 
I°y* and cards; Mr, 
book»; Mr. I). Spence

ZNISNTLEMEN,—In 1830 I was severely a (flic- 
VJI ted with gravel of the kidneys from which < \
I suffered great pain. I was recommended tj C. X 
take Burdock Blood Bitters, which I did, find- I
Ing great relief, and after taking 4 Ibottles can |
truly say I am cured and have not since been 
troubled. I highly recommend it.

Pete*” West, Culloden, P.O., Oat.

and right 
should- be

even 
a crim-

Cnlloden Callings.
the

oran

seem The trial of the Howell torpedo No. 2 at 
Newport, R. L, proved uuccessful.

The Southern Express messengers’ strike 
on the Illinois Central road may spread over 
the South.

Three British men-of-war have anchored 
in the harbor of Tangier, and a Spanish 
cruiser has been ordered thither.
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